## University of Montana

## ScholarWorks at University of Montana

University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes

University of Montana Faculty Senate

7-24-1946

## Minutes from the July 24, 1946 meeting of the University of Montana faculty

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty

Follow this and additional works at: https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes

Let us know how access to this document benefits you.

## **Recommended Citation**

Montana State University (Missoula, Mont.). Faculty, "Minutes from the July 24, 1946 meeting of the University of Montana faculty" (1946). *University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes*. 984. https://scholarworks.umt.edu/facultysenate\_minutes/984

This Meeting Minutes is brought to you for free and open access by the University of Montana Faculty Senate at ScholarWorks at University of Montana. It has been accepted for inclusion in University of Montana Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes by an authorized administrator of ScholarWorks at University of Montana. For more information, please contact scholarworks@mso.umt.edu.

1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 8:10 P. M. on call of president James A. McCain, who presided.

Present: Armsby, Arnold, Atkinson, E. E. Bennett, , Briggs, Campbell, Castle, Clapp, W. P. Clark, Cogswell, Crow, Diettert, Dugan, Emblen, Frost, Ford, Freeman, Gleason, Hathaway, D. M. Hetler, Hoffman, J.W. Howard, Jeppesen, Kramer, Lory, McCain, McGinnis, Marvin, Maucker, Merri Miller, Mirrielees, Mollett, Moore, Morris, Noble, Peterson, Phillips, Sappenfield, Severy, Shallenberger, Florence Smith, Leo Smith, Theodore Smith, Stiffler, Turney-High, Waldon, White, Wilson, Wren, Wright, Wolfard.

Accounted for: Arnoldson, Bell, Berg, Brownell, Browman, Bue, Fay Clark, Ely, Fessenden, Flint, Fritz, Garlington, Gates, Gillespie, Gulbrandson, Hovee, J. K. Howard, Hubbell, Jacobs, Marble, Merrill, Nelson, Nutterville, Pope, Ramskill, Lucille Speer, Monica Swearingen, T. G. Swearingen, VanVorous, Waters, Weisberg, Williams, Worden.

- President McCain reminded the faculty that the second of this series 2. will be held Wednesday, July 31, at 8:00 P. M.
- The minutes of the meeting of July 19 were approved. 3.
- President McCain discussed briefly the Harvard, Yale, and Princeton repor and called attention to variations in emphasis in each.
- Dr. Merriam opened discussion on item 6, FIRST MOUTING, DISCUSSION OF REA Special Curriculum Committee. (Copies previously distributed.) The group generally agreed that college students are deficient in elementary mathematically atics.
- 6. Dr. Maucker moved that a long range research study be undertaken in order endeavor to determine the relationship between elementary mathematical at ity and success in courses in the University. The motion was seconded an passed.
- 7. Dr. J. W. Howard opened discussion on item 1, DISCUSSION OF REPORT, Speci Curriculum Committee. The group was generally agreed that the matter of prerequisites needed investigation. President McCain suggested that Depa ment Chairmen and Deans with their staffs examine prerequisites in their respective areas and recommend changes. It was agreed that a committee should examine the literature on prerequisites for a report later in the summer and that the matter be a topic for discussion in the September con ence. Les Cmith
- The meeting was adjourned. 8.

Leo Smith Secretary

dan

July 31, 1946

- 1. A meeting of the faculty was held at 8:10 F. M. on call of President Jame A. McCain, who presided.
- Present: Alcorn, Ames, Armsby, Arnold, E. E. Bennett, Briggs, Castle, CJ W.F. Clar, Coleman, Crow Diettert, Emblen, Frost. Ford, Freeman, Gleason Harvey Hathaway, Hertler, Donald Hetler, Hoffman, J. . Howard, Jep eser Kramer, Lory, Mann, McCain, McGinnis, Marvin, Maucker, Merriam, Miller, Mirrelees, Mollett, Moore, Morris, Nutterville, Moble, Peterson, Rich, Sa penfield, Severy, Shallenberger, Leo Smith, Theodore Smith, Sherman, Tascher, Waldon, Thite, Wren, Wright, Wolfard, Wilson, Dugan. Phillips.
  - Accounted for: Arnoldson, B dgley, Bateman, Beaver, Bell, E K. Jennett, Berg, Promnell, Bue, Campbell, Fay Clark, Dahlberg, Davis, Ely, Ferguson, Fessenden Flint, Fritz, Carlington Cates, Gillestie, Gulbrandson, Hovee J. K. Ho ard, Hubbell, Jacobs, Line, Marble, Merrill, Nelson, Pope, amskill, Russell Smith, Florence Smith, Spaulding, Lucille Speer, Thomas, Van Vorous, Maters, Weisberg, Williams, Milson, orden.